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Rivera, Maribel 5

Fictitious Néii";ne Addré;';s Change

From: g

Sent: : Monday, ApFi&@gOH 8:57 AM

To: p  CorpAddressChange

Subject: . .:_r- .. FW: Document Number P1i£\)0qbaé€76 - Add EIN - LCM Management il Inc

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

BOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sue Petrovich [mailto:spetrovich@morganautogroup.com]

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 8:40 AM

To: Fictitious Name Address Change

Subject: Document Number P10000085276 - Add EIN - LCM Management III Inc

Please add the EIN for Document Number P10000085276, LCM Management Il Inc. EIN is 45-1203107.
Thank you.

Suzanne Petrovich
Executive Assistant

Morgan Family Enterprises
Morgan Auto Group

101 E Fletcher Avenue
Tampa, FL 33612

813-936-3125
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